Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal
.______________________________________________________________________________________________________________]

From: Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal

Sent: Monday, September 9, 2019 7:00 AM

To: Meredith Wagner - NOAA Affiliate

Cc: Pat Simms - NOAA Federal; Stuart Levenbach - NOAA Federal
Subject: Re: Meeting on NOSC Workplan

Hi Meredith,

It looks like we'll be able to fit this in in Silver Spring on Monday, at 12:40 pm. | hope that this works with
your schedule as well-- it is a tight fit for Dr. Jacobs given travel Monday afternoon.

Please let me know if any questions or concerns.

Thank you,
Kate

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

(cel) S/ / (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications

On Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 9:25 AM Meredith Wagner - NOAA Affiliate <meredith.wagner@noaa.gov> wrote:
Thanks for the heads up, Kate. I'm happy to come downtown if | need to. I'd much rather have this
conversation in person.

On Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 9:22 AM Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov> wrote:
Meredith,

So sorry- Dr. Jacobs will not be able to make the call today. Pat will work to reschedule this discussion.
Thank you for the flexibility as we work to reschedule for early next week.

Best,
Kate

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

(Cell) (b)(6) // (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications
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On Fri, Sep 6, 2019 at 9:15 AM Katherine Brogan - NOAA Federal <katherine.brogan@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Meredith,

Dr. Jacobs has been engaged in Hurricane Dorian efforts this week, and he will not be in Silver Spring
today. He plans to call in for your discussion on NOSC workplan.

Thank youl!
Kate

Kate Brogan
Special Projects Coordinator
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Commerce for Environmental Observation and Prediction

(cenICICEI// (HCHB) 202/482-1026

On detail from NOAA Communications
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